TUDOR HALI-HOUSE of #4e BOOTHS

By
WILLARD H.
WRIGHT

It is of Early Luglis

Architecture and 15 Sit-
wated in the Beautiful
RollingCountry of East-

ern Maryland

v

the outer world and
to walk off his mel-
ancholy moods in
the woods and ficlds
of thisretrear, which
he had set up for
himself soon afrer

WENT slowly up
the drive shaded
on cither side by
a long avenue of
maples.  There was
litele in the beautitful
summer morning to
remind one of the arriving in America.
unhappy associa- His children, too,
following 1n the
tootsteps  of their
father, played at

tragedy under the

tions connected with
Tudor Hall

Yet here was the
house of tragedy. )
Here dwelt the fam- ' liamond-paned win-
ily whose whole dows, and from this

gereration was clouded with sorrow and un-  house went out the youngest born to enact the
happiness. Here Junius Brutus Booth, greatin-  greatest tragedy in American history.

terpreter of Richard III, came between engage- Tudor Hall, the home of the Booths, is
ments to escape the tempeations that beset him in - situated in the beautiful rolling country of castern
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Ancient trees cast their languorous shade over the gabled retreat estal
arrival in America from his n

Maryland, about three miles from Belair, the
county seat of Harford County. It is of carly
English architecture, built of solid brick in an
L-shaped formation. A

strictly native touch is . s
added in the large porch f",."
which extends across the .
front of the house and con-
tinues on around to meet
the bay windows on the
right. The beauty of the
place lies in the casement
windows which are pre-
served in their original
condition. These windows
with their small diamond
panes, their transoms and
mullions are typically old
English.

Junius Brutus Booth,
the father of Edwin and
John Wilkes, came to
America with his young
wife in the summer of 1821,
and the following year
purchased the estate of onc
hundred. and fifty acres.
There were no buildings on the land, but Booth
bought an old house from a neighbor and moved
it to the premises. This house served the family
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as a home until the present structure was erected
Mary Anne Booth, wifc of Junius, lived on
the farm while Mr. Booth was awav filling his

enegagements in the theater,
and here were born the ten
children that came to the
couple.

Mr. Booth died in 1852,
and after that the family
became scattered, but stll
returned at intervals to Live
in ~the ancestral home.
After the assassination of
Lincoln, Mrs. Booth and
her children were so
crushed by the blow that
they no longer came back
to Tudor Hall. The prop-
crty, however, remained in
the possession of the Booth
family unul it was pur-
chased in 1878 by Mrs.
Ella V. Mahoney, the pres-
cnt owner

Mrs. Mahonev, who
was born and raised in the
ncighborhood, and whose

father was a playmate of the Booth children,
has maintained the estate as far as possible
in its original condition and has collected




and brought
Booth tamily

to the home manyv relics of the

She has also been active 1n com-

piling and recording many historical references
In her monograph, " Skerches of Tudor Hall and
the Booth Family,”" she has set down intimate
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above the landing a small cathedral window
with leaded panes lets in light for the stairway.
The front room upstairs was the bedroom of
Mary Anne Booth,while Edwin’s room opened off
this to the left. Here the full-length casement
window opens onto a small balcony with just
['his 1s
the ""Romeo and Julict balcony,”" which, accord
ing to accounts, the Booth children sometimes
utilized in staging performances of the Shake
spearcan play. JohnWilkes” room, shared with an
older brother, 1s over
the dining-room.

cnough space for two persons to stand

Livender blossoms lending a brighter tine to the
dark green of the grass and larger foliage. We
pondered upon whether its presence in some way
was not symbolic of the disastrous events that
had their source here

To this house came not only Junius Brutus
Booth, but also his old father Richard Booth,
who~eft England to make his home with his
son. Here he was buried after his deach 18y
but later his remains were moved to the tamilhy
burying plot in

what s Gireenmount

Balu

now
Cemetery  an

maorg

The bay window ex-
tends upward to the
roof, and English ivy
has clambered up
and covered the
ancient walls be-
tween the diamond
casements.

The chief charm
of Tudor Hall today
lies in the beauty of
the grounds, which
represent in minia-
ture an. old English
manorial park.
I'he smooth lawn
stretches down  on
onc side to the gate,
where the drive en-
ters and the avenue
of maples com-
mences. Straight
way in front of the
vard, is an old-fash-
ioned flower garden
with marigolds and
To the left is
an ancient spring
surmounted with a
brick spring house,
and near to this 1s :

IT1S.

It 1s perhaps

4 curtous  anomaly

but history has 1t
that Richard Booth
lefe  England  wich
his cousin to tight

with the Colonies in
the Revolurtion
However, he was
taken  prisoner and
sent

land
managed o

and rcach

where he served
honorably with the

Colonial
through

AT
out the war
[hus did one gencera
tton of Booths heht
for the

which a t

frcecdom

hird In

§.llhl\ ought to

break asunder On
the stonce over tl
grave of Richard

‘Hunrh 18
lLatin the

.H'\l

carved 1n
beautitul
haunting 1n
scriptron which,
tran ].llu!, mc.dans
h litc

l IV \li‘ this

the beech tree up-
on which 1s sull SR Dacumy, ¥
legible the carved

name of John Wilkes

Booth and the date, 1852, Bevond the
garden, and to the left of the avenue of trees, 1s
an artificial lake with a tuny island 1n the center

flow cr

Three or four large willow trees have roots on
this 1slet and cast their languorous shade over the

quict water. The lawn 15 shaded by many

plen

did old trees, amone which 1s an cnormous
vcamore, said to be the largest of 1es kind 1n
Marvland. A Judas wree 1s i full bloom, its
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in favor of the King.
[ am zomg llll]\llu\\ n
unto the stars.”
.‘\\Itlllillif(I.l‘l"\\l\
talented but
The moody and  dissipated

and sorrow cver hovered over thy

unhappy fanuly

father, the panent and long-suticring mother,

the tananical ‘lulm Wilkes, and the _1'u|l|\ and

tllustrious but sorrowing Edwm. As we walked
under the casements and through the halls of
this historic home, we wondered why fate had

Lud such a cruel and heavy hand upon those
that once dwelt in Tudor Hall




